CAP{TAL SPORTS & ENTERTAINMEINY

Drar Colleagues

| have been fortunate enough to be 3 par of one of the greatest siones in sporo hastory Lanct Anmscong, » chent for aimost IV
ytars, eamned 2 tecord-setting sixch Tow de France victory n July of 2004, a feat no other eveiut har accomplished. Ths
achievement. along with his inspirational story of cancer survivorship, has made his scory oanscend spont and culrure

Wich hus achievement comes reward, mcluding an tncenuve bonus structure common m our 1ndustry. Lance's bonus seucture
was put in place in 2001 by his team as an exaa incentive for ham to win six Tours Je France. all in 3 tow At the nme, the
1dea seermed far fetched he had onlv won two and he had o win four mote to gec thus year's bonus of § 13 mgllion.

The bonuses were insuted by chree comparues nnchuding SCA, 3 Dallas-based company that is sesponsible for $5 million of the
payment 1o Lance. Two other compames, Chubb and Llioyd’, promptly sent payment along with congratulations and kudos to
Lance We thank them The day SCA's payment was due, however, we instead recewved 2 leqer staung they would refuse w pay
pending an “investigation” mnito drug allzgations aganar Lance,

The agreement 1s simple and clear: If Lance aclueves six sictones, he o paid has performance avard. There ts simply no ques-
von about the “validity” of Lance's victory, and it has been confirmed by the arganuzers of the Tour de France and by the
Urion Cyclistie Intermanonal (UCI), the tntemanonal goveming body of cycling SCAs fatluee to pav the final installaaent of
16 policy © a shameful and baseless breach of contract Lance'’s 2002 and 2003 perdormance awatds weee wouted under the
same congact 3nd, upon b victones. the sums were pad by SCA as required.

On Sepr. 23, an SCA antomey stated m USA Today and Fox Sports, *We've requested drug test {resules) (o disprove the alle-
ganots—¢iean test resulis that should be camly srmnnable We'se not planning on releaning them to the media or dong any-
thung other than venfying that they exist”

The truth of the matter 1s that on August §6, 2004, we provided SCA CEO Bob Hamman with documentanor from the UCY
that inctuded all of the datz on the actual tesung protocols. consisting of 32 decaded pages, and the following statement from
Chrisaian Vann, the UCH's anti-doping manages :

“] coatirm that Me. Lance Armsmrong was tested several times 204 all of the laboratory results were negative. 1 would also
point out that the tests are performed in collaboration with the French Ministry of Sport. The labaratory is 2 "WADA
accredited’ {(Wovld Aoti-Doping Agency) laboratory {Chitemay - Malabry (FRAJ). This vear, we procreded 1o urine ann-
doping tests and blood antidoping teses. Mr. Armstrong was submined 1o both kinds of tests. Also, all the test results are
wanaged by anothet French independent body: The CPLD {Conseif de Lurte et de Prevention du Dopege) aceording to
French lepslavion. As x conclusion, 1 reiterate the fary that Mr. Lance Armsmrong was tested several nmes and thar al}
results were negative.”

Connrary to SCA's disingenuous and self-serving quote, SCA 1 pot simply snrerested in vabd and authenucated “testng
resulis”, a3 they say We have already provided these The truth s, SCA has demanded free and unlimited access (o “every
medical record and medical provider of Mr. Armstrong: his complese medical huscory; all records of 3l Armstrong's past bonus
awards; and all contracoy involving Armutrong, Talwind, US Posual Service, Capini(sic) Sporms & Eateranment, Dusan
Funst, and all related encities and indmviduale.” Even of SCA did have any tegitmate iterest in the drug and doping test results,
99 percent of what SCA has demanded would have no relevance and, fusther, reveals the falsiy of 1ts sarements

Unforunately, « appeans that SCA 1s changing the rules when 1215 bme to fulfil} 1o obligsuon. The SCA Web site sties.
“The coneept behund Performance Coverage u simple: offer 3 professional athlete a cash bonus for an outstanding perform-
ance When the athlere yeers the stated mark, SCA funds the bonus 1n ful} and promprdy.® We met our *mark,” and the bonus
should be promptly paid — as adverrued,

Sincerely.

Bill Smpleton
CEQ, Capital Sporo & Entertamnment
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